
 
Molalla City Council –Meeting Agenda   

Meeting located at: Molalla Adult Center   

315 Kennel Ave, Molalla, OR 97038 

June 10, 2015 

 

Business  meeting will begin at 7:00PM.  The Council has adopted Public Participation Rules. Public comment cards are 

available at the entry desk. Request to speak must be turned into to the Mayor prior to the start of the regular Council meeting. 

Executive Session : AFTER Regular Council Meeting  

 

1. CALL TO ORDER – 1,059th  Regular Meeting 

A. Call the meeting to order  

B. Flag Salute and Roll Call 

 

2. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 

A. Minutes: May 8, 2015 

B. Minutes: May 27, 2015 

3. AWARDS, RECOGNITIONS & PRESENTATIONS  

4. PROCLAMATIONS  

 

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

A. City of Molalla FY 15/16 Budget  

 

6. NEW BUSINESS  

A. Intent to Award RFP to New Auditing Firm – Huff/Penni 

 

7. CONTINUING BUSINESS 

A. Ordinance Examples for Council Review Regarding Cutting Into New Streets – Discussion/Huff 

– 06/24/15 

 

8. RESOLUTION 

A. 2015-06: Ability to Receive State Funds 

B. 2015-07: Declaring the City’s Election to Receive State Revenues 

C. 2015-08: Approval of City FY Budget 15/16 

  

9. ORDINANCES   

 

10. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. City Manager/Staff Reports –  Dan Huff  

 Parade - Street Closures on July 4th 

11. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS: 6:00PM 

ORS 192.660(2)(f) to consider information or records that are exempt from disclosure by law. ORS 

192.660 (2)(d) to conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to carry on 

labor negotiations. 

 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
 



Page 1 of 9 
 

Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday, May 13, 2015 

 

ATTENDANCE:  Mayor Rogge, Present; Councilor Pottle, Present; Councilor Thompson, 
Present; Councilor Griswold, Present; Councilor Satter, Present; Councilor Riggs, Present. 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:  City Manager Dan Huff, Present; City Recorder Sadie Cramer, 
Present; Public Works Director Jennifer Cline, Present. 

COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Minutes – April 22, 2015 – not approved yet until DEQ reviews, will present at next 
meeting May 27, 2015. 

B. Library Minutes – Information only 

PUBLIC COMMENT:   

Mike Decker, 621 E. Main Street, Molalla – topic is property behind their address occupied by 
Petey aka Myrtle Krebs. Serious safety issues regarding their house and the property Ms. Krebs 
is living on. The barn behind their house needs to be taken down as it is ready to fall down. 
There is porta potty on the property illegally, electricity to the house is via electrical cords 
connected to a power line. She has at least a dozen cats living in the barn that is not on her 
property, and the porta potty is not on her property, but she is using it. She is a hoarder and the 
smell is beyond belief. Mayor Rogge asked if Mr. Decker has brought up the complaint to City 
Hall in written form. Mr. Decker replies that he has on several occasions and last talked to 
Nicholas, the Community Planner. He pulled up the dangerous building code and says most of 
the points in the code apply to Ms. Krebs’s property. Mayor Rogge says that the CM Dan Huff 
will take care of the issue and make sure Code Enforcement follows through on the issues. Mr. 
Decker said that Nicholas, CP, said that numerous City and County officials came to the property 
and agreed that there several violations, were going to look into the issues, were going to get 
back to him, but it was over two months ago. Mayor Rogge reiterates that CM Huff will be his 
follow up contact regarding the issue. 

Susanna Ball, 715 Garden Court, Molalla – is president of Ruth Garden HOA, last week brought 
to her attention a fire access was being built at end of cul-de-sac. She is aware of the space 
provided for the city to create a fire exit, however the residents of Ruth Gardens do not want it 
placed there for multiple reasons. One being they are a very small community with very small 
yards, therefore residents and kids are always outside in the front, playing in the street. Feels that 
although the fire exit would be gated, it would be able to be easily opened and used on multiple 
occasions. Asks if there are any other options and wants to explore them for the safety of 
neighbors, children, and pets. Feels that it would bring down property value of their homes, 



Page 2 of 9 
 

already has a lot of construction happening on the street, has many construction vehicles going 
up and down the street already, and thinks that pursuing the access will increase that traffic. 
Potentially the gate will be used for other purposes, wants to slow down the traffic on the street 
for the safety of the kids. Mayor Rogge clarifies that the street was a quiet community before the 
new construction came in, and because of the new construction, the city is requiring a fire exit. 
Ms. Ball says it’s her understanding the exit is needed due to a storage facility that borders the 
cul-de-sac, the corner of their property lined up to their street. The city ordinance required that 
they provide a small access for the fire exit gate. The storage facility is looking to expand, says 
they are already not meeting fire codes, from her understanding, and are looking to be compliant 
with the fire codes in their expansion. She respects that they are doing that, however wants to 
know of more options other than the fire exit gate that could potentially decrease their home 
value and children’s safety. Mayor Rogge advises Ms. Ball to follow up with CM Huff and CP 
Lennartz regarding this issue. 

Loydene Brumbaugh, 10376 S. Comer Creek Drive, Molalla – here to ask to postpone zoning for 
medical marijuana dispensaries, asks for another month to discuss the issue, wants two hours for  
Q&A’s, wants to help them understand what they are asking and have opportunities to ask each 
other questions. Says Council doesn’t understand what is to happen June 1, that everyone who 
wants to can grow up to 4 plants in their backyards, garages, that are next to their churches, adult 
centers, schools, etc. Says kids will be able to jump a fence and get access to that marijuana. 
Says Counsil is making access easier for children because they’re not allowing local people in 
need to get their marijuana through a safe, regulated dispensary. Says it’s just like vegetables; 
anyone can grow vegetables in their backyard, but not everyone does because they have access to 
vegetables at their local grocery store. Allowing a dispensary would discourage people from 
growing their own marijuana, therefore better protecting the kids. Stresses that they want to keep 
the kids safe, to keep marijuana away from kids, and would do so by following strict regulations 
and keeping all products locked up. Says to even enter building, a current photo id and medical 
card is required. Asks for another month before imposing the law. 

Ed Huff, 29354 S. Salo Rd, Mulino – clarified that they submitted their business license on April 
1, says they have been working with CP Lennartz, and now understand that the Council pushed 
through Section 17 anyhow. He’s there for that reason. Last time he was there he was requesting 
Section 17 be lifted and to have the city follow the state regulations of the 1000 foot boundary 
from schools and daycares. This would allow him to open up at his current business location. 
States he already closed down two businesses to allow him to open up this one. Also does not 
want marijuana to end up in the hands of kids, and says they are on the same page as the Council 
as far as making the whole process safe. Says that if they are pushed away, they will leave and 
are afraid of the next people coming in, who most likely will be out of town. The city of Sandy is 
currently dealing with people from out of town making a huge indoor grow facility out of an old 
equestrian barn his wife went to as a child. Feels they got off on the wrong foot, stresses the 



Page 3 of 9 
 

safety of having patients come there for their medical marijuana. Says it is too hard, too 
expensive to grow on their own. Wants to make the process easier for them.  

NEW BUSINESS 

A. Citizen Application: Council Appointment to Fill Vacancy –  

Two applications submitted to fill vacancy of Chris Cook. One of the applicants were present; 
the other had to send a letter due to being ill. The applicants are Joe Harrison and Steve Clarke. 
Joe Harrison was present, Council gave him chance to introduce himself.  

Joe Harrison, 302 Lola St, Molalla – has become quite involved in city politics and various 
behind the scenes things and was interested in taking on a bigger role. Likes the way Molalla 
works as far as participation between citizens and Council members, appreciates the interaction, 
and has not seen any other jurisdiction operate this way. Has been on the planning commission, 
involved in local youth groups, projects, and the skate park. Doesn’t have a lot of experience, but 
wants to bring the views and opinions of the average citizen to the board.  

Mayor Rogge states the other applicant is Stephen Clarke, who has sat on Council for a number 
of years, and is up-to-date on all current events. Opens the floor for nominations. Councilor 
Thompson nominates Stephen Clarke. Councilor Pottle thanks Mr. Harrison for applying, says 
council takes a lot of commitment and knowledge, and needs someone right now with 
experience, encourages Mr. Harrison to continue what he’s doing on the various boards and 
committees he’s on, and to apply for the next vacant position. Councilor Pottle says his vote is 
for Stephen Clarke. Councilor Thompson commends Mr. Harrison for his participation in the 
community and hopes he stays involved and also asks that he continue to apply for any future 
vacancies, however votes for Stephen Clarke. Councilor Thompson motions to seat Stephen 
Clark; Councilor Pottle seconded. Vote (4-2); Councilor Pottle, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; 
Councilor Riggs, Nay; Councilor Griswold, Nay; Councilor Satter, Aye; Mayor Rogge, Aye. 
Motion passed. 

B. Citizen Application: Transportation Advisory Committee and Park & Rec 
Vacancies – N/A 

C. Public Works: Purchase of Water Gun in Excess of $10,000 – Cline 

Public Works Director Jennifer Cline wants to make recommendation to Council to purchase 
second big gun or water gun. The WW Treatment Plant needs the second gun to increase the 
ability to irrigate at Coleman Ranch. The guns provide better control for their system for timing 
and control purposes. Three bids were sought. Recommends to go with the Valley Fab 
Corporation big gun as it is the same as the existing one the City purchased. The public works 
crew is already familiar with the product and trained to use it. Also says it helps if something 
breaks, having the same product will provide extra parts on hand to provide a quick fix and not 
halt operation. This will aid summer help or new hires by only having to train on one system. 



Page 4 of 9 
 

Says all products have similar warranties. Mayor Rogge questions whether or not the City has 
full control of the guns even though they are not on our land. PWD Cline specifies that only the 
City operates them at this time, that Coleman does not; however the City may use the Coleman’s 
tractor to aid in moving the guns throughout the fields. There is no intention of allowing the 
landowner (currently Coleman) to operate the guns. Councilor Pottle clarifies that the guns are 
computer-operated, and that both have the same operating system. PWD Cline verifies that yes, 
they do. Also confirms yes to the question of being able to manually shut down the machine in 
case of system failure. Councilor Riggs asks how often the guns are checked on. PWD Cline says 
they are checked daily, for 12 hour sets. Says the machines are checked on quite often. Councilor 
Pottle motions to approve the purchase; Councilor Thompson seconds. Councilor Griswold 
clarifies that this item will use next year’s budget to purchase. PWD Cline says the reason for 
discussion today is to get approval to place the order so the gun is ready by next year. Vote in 
favor (6-0). 

D. Annual Audits – Penni/Huff 

CM Huff says that our current auditors, Oster, have resigned as our auditing service. The city has 
put out an RFP for new auditors that went out last week. CM Huff says they are disappointed in 
the resignation but sites distance, Burns, Oregon, as the reasoning. Says next meeting they will 
bring in proposals of new auditors for them to look at.  

E. Repeal of Ord 2011-07 Chapter 2.05 Membership by Former City Employees – 
Discussion/Huff 

CM Huff turns discussion over to Mayor Rogge. Mayor Rogge says because we have in the 
charter now that the Mayor, Seats, Boards & Commissions with approval of the city Council, we 
don’t have a mayoral control of our boards and commissions. That was a more equitable way of 
seating people on boards and commissions and preventing a political block. That charter piece 
protects us against having current Council processes disrupted by individual groups or former 
employees. Provides a more balanced seating on our boards and commissions. No need for 
Ordinance 2011-07 Chapter 2.05 which limited the ability of prior council members and prior 
city employees to be seated on boards and commissions. We feel with approval of the Council 
and the Mayor we can make the best decisions to seat those open positions. Councilor Thompson 
makes a motion to instruct staff to prepare a repeal of Ordinance 2011-07 Chapter 2.05 for 
Council consideration; Councilor Griswold seconded. Vote in favor (6-0). 

F. Resolution by Council Regarding Cutting Into New Streets – Discussion/Huff 

CM Huff says this is a topic for discussion for the Council. Says many cities have ordinances 
that prohibit, limit, or assess high fees for cutting into streets that have recently been 
reconstructed. Staff mentioned in light of Stowers, Grange, and Heintz streets. If it is something 
Council is interested in having staff pursue, they can bring in samples of ordinances other cities 
have put in place. Or do nothing if that is what the Council wishes; CM Huff wanted to bring the 



Page 5 of 9 
 

topic to their attention. Mayor Rogge clarifies that an example of this would be any utilities 
needing to cut into the street for work/maintenance, would need to repair the street to a specific 
standard. Asks what is in place currently. CM Huff says we currently have permits that need 
completed for cutting into the streets and specific design standards and specs that need to be met 
in order to be granted the permit, including getting an inspection. CM Huff says in the current 
projects, they have contacted all applicable utilities, ie: Molalla Communications, PGE, NW 
Natural Gas, to be involved in pre-construction meetings to give each utility opportunities to 
make upgrades, repairs, re-locations, etc to their equipment while the road is open. What other 
cities are doing in the case of the utility having to open the new street for the stated reasons, is 
charging the utility double, triple, quadruple the fees to cut the street, or not allowing them to do 
it at all, instead having them bore under to eliminate the need of cutting the new surface of the 
street. Implementation of this ordinance will hopefully make utilities think twice about having to 
cut into the street, and plan ahead during the construction and do their utility work at that time. 
Councilor Satter asks how long a street in considered new. CM Huff says about 4-5 years is 
standard. Mayor Rogge says she is concerned because sometimes utilities do not know that far in 
advance whether their equipment needs touched to be able to do anything in the new 
construction phase. Says she’s concerned that cost would be too harsh. Councilor Thompson 
says he wants to see staff bring in examples for review. Says that the city is finally able to make 
several improvements to its infrastructure, it would be a shame to see people cutting into the 
streets and tearing them back down defeating work we are doing. Council directs staff to present 
examples of other city ordinances to review/consider at a future time. 

G. (Not on Agenda) Local Agency Agreement Authorization ODOT Hwy 211 
Improvements – Added by Huff 

CM Huff says he included the Local Agency Agreement from ODOT in their packets between 
ODOT and the City of Molalla regarding improvements to Hwy 211. Says our city attorney has 
reviewed the agreement and made some changes, a map of proposed improvements is included. 
Says the majority of the improvements are from Safeway going East just past Ona Way. CM 
Huff says the City need authorization from the Council to enter into the IGA with ODOT so that 
they can continue to move forward with the improvements. Councilor Pottle makes a motion to 
approve moving forward with ODOT for Hwy 211 improvements; Councilor Thompson 
seconded. Mayor Rogge clarifies ODOT’s plans of the Hwy 211 improvement will occur in 4 
phases, this will be the first phase. Vote in favor (6-0). 

CONTINUING BUSINESS 

C-4 UPDATE – Councilor Thompson – attended retreat, said they were asked at last meeting 
to come prepared to discuss goals and plans. The second day of the retreat will be focused on 
transportation and the different committees they have. The second day will provide us an 
opportunity to actually discuss with other cities within Clackamas County to see what types of 
goals they have, if there are things they can partner on, other opportunities to follow what others 



Page 6 of 9 
 

are doing, preventing having to re-create the wheel, or us to provide the same opportunities for 
other cities. Wants to seek approval from the Council to be able to take to the retreat with him 
the types of goals they have as a Council, and get some staff goals to bring from CM Huff. 
Councilor Pottle states that he previously represented our Council in C4 and asks Councilor 
Thompson to clarify what C4 is. Councilor Thompson says C4 is the Clackamas County 
Coordinating Committee. Basically a collection of representatives from all of the cities, special 
districts, county commissioners. Goal is to meet and find things important to the county and have 
the group focus their attention on things that affect the county overall. C4 can make 
recommendations to the county commissioners that they can then take action on. Example is the 
transportation committee, JPEC, members from the C4 committee voted to have representatives 
from each type of city (rural/urban), business officials, etc. that goes to represent the county at 
ODOT to discuss transportation issues/funding. The primary focus is to give Clackamas County 
a voice. Says C4 is a good resource for networking with other cities of various types. Mayor 
Rogge instructs staff and council to get questions, concerns to Councilor Thompson to bring up 
at the C4 Meeting. Encourages others to attend a meeting as a visitor from Molalla, won’t be 
able to participate, but says the experience is interesting and educating. 

POOL UPDATE – Mayor Rogge and Councilor Riggs met with Mr. Luke and Mr. Guerke from 
the school board. They are in the process of looking at the proposal brought forth from Sherwood 
as to a potential to open the pool briefly this summer. The proposal is under review, then a 
meeting will be called including the pool representatives on Council who are Councilor Riggs, 
Councilor Thompson, and Councilor Pottle, representatives from the school board and 
representatives from Friends of the Molalla Pool. Councilor Thompson says that Councilor Cook 
was formerly on the pool committee and that there should be a formal motion made to add 
Councilor Riggs to the committee in his place. Councilor Thompson makes a motion to appoint 
Councilor Riggs to the pool committee; Councilor Pottle seconded. All in favor, vote (6-0).   

ORDINANCES 

A. 2015-02: An Ordinance Amending The Molalla Land Use And Development 
Code To Impose Reasonable Regulations On The Placement Of Medical 
Marijuana Dispensaries In The City And Declaring An Emergency – Pending 
Final Adoption 

Councilor Pottle asks Ms. Brumbaugh to come back up to the mic for a question. Councilor 
Pottle asks if they are currently doing business there. Ms. Brumbaugh says no, they are not 
allowed and specifies again that their business will only consist of providing the medical product 
to those licensed to obtain it. Councilor Pottle asks if, when recreational marijuana dispensing 
becomes legal, they intend on catering to that demographic. Ms. Brumbaugh says their intention 
at this time is only for medical purposes. Says OLCC is considering allowing medical marijuana 
dispensaries, for up to one year, to start selling recreational marijuana, while they work on their 
regulations for recreational dispensaries. Says the head of OLCC does not want recreational 



Page 7 of 9 
 

marijuana and medical marijuana coinciding together at all. Recreational marijuana requires 
tracking from seed to sale. Medical marijuana is not tracked that way; the dispensary is allowing 
the medical growers a place to take the excess product they grow to dispense to medical users 
who otherwise cannot grown the product themselves for various reasons. Councilor Pottle asked 
again if they planned on dispensing recreational marijuana from their dispensary during the one 
year timeframe OLCC designates. Ms. Brumbaugh said it would be a future discussion that they, 
as a business would bring forward to the city for discussion. Councilor Thompson says that, and 
asks CM Huff to correct him if he’s wrong, that they can write into the ordinance to restrict the 
medical marijuana dispensaries from selling recreational marijuana from their locations. CM 
Huff confirms that yes that is true. Councilor Riggs says that he’d like to see a petition from all 
their neighbors stating they’re okay with the medical marijuana dispensary located next to them. 
Says the neighbors have already expressed they do not want the dispensary located there. 
Councilor Griswold motions to move forward with the final reading. Councilor Riggs seconded. 
Councilor Thompson clarifies that as of May 1, 2015, state law has already gone into effect. Says 
if Council takes no action today, there is a state law in place preventing the dispensaries near our 
schools. Mayor Rogge says her concerns are the location of the facility near the high school 
football/track field. Says the location of the building is the issue, not the selling of the product. 
This has been expressed by residents nearby the building and throughout the city. Says that 
Council will have no control over where the residential marijuana is grown, however they can 
control a dispensary that sits close to the high school field. Councilor Thompson says if the high 
school is the only concern of the Council, that all they would need to do is adopt only the change 
that the city attorney suggested, not the all the other items such as residential care facilities, 
where people may be patients themselves. Councilor Satter says she thinks what Councilor 
Thompson is trying to say is that he doesn’t feel the residential care facility portion of the 
proposed ordinance is not appropriate and would want that portion written out. Ms. Brumbaugh 
specified that they agreed, as a business, that they would shut down at any time the 
football/playing field is being in use. Mayor Rogge says she is okay with the 1000 ft from 
schools as the state regulates; she is not okay with 150 ft from the school property as this 
dispensary would be located. Councilor Satter clarified that the law approving marijuana for 
recreational use is July 1. CM Huff clarifies that the code the Planning Commission wrote was 
not based on any particular property and says it would be improper for Council to 
include/exclude specific properties. Councilor Pottle asks how the option of having the 
dispensary close down during school functions would be mandated. Councilor Thompson says 
they are able to impose reasonable restrictions. Ms. Brumbaugh agrees they are willing to 
comply with this. Councilor Satter asks if there is a possibility of holding a town hall as people 
seem to be evenly split on their views. Councilor Thompson shares that the support for both 
recreational and medical marijuana have increased; however there is more support for medical 
use. People may support medical use, and not recreational use. Vote in favor of adoption (4-2). 
Councilor Satter, Nay; Councilor Griswold, Aye; Councilor Riggs, Aye; Councilor Thompson, 
Nay; Councilor Pottle, Aye; Mayor Rogge, Aye. Councilor Pottle asked if amendments can be 



Page 8 of 9 
 

made after adoption. CM Huff says, yes, it can be brought back and amended, however cautions 
that they have adopted a city-wide ordinance. It would be inappropriate to amend on a case by 
case basis, that any amendments they made would affect the entire ordinance.  

REPORTS & ANNOUNCEMENTS 

City Manager/ Staff Report  

CM Huff – wants to point out the amount of effort staff has gone through with all the recent 
street improvements, commends PWD Cline for all her hard work, late nights and early mornings 
in achieving what she has, all the while starting new projects. Says he appreciates her efforts and 
the Council should too.  

CR Cramer – updates on art projects happening around the city. Says there is a watermark 
mural currently underway on City Hall being done using funds left over from a mural project 
previously granted to us from Clackamas County Arts Alliance. Lee Lawrenson is doing the 
artwork, the same artist who created the Willhoit Springs Mural currently displayed on City Hall. 

PWD Cline – update on upcoming projects – in process of going to ad for Heintz street, creating 
a brand new road connecting Ridings and Kennel avenue. Sidewalks will be on both sides of the 
street and provide better fire department and police department access. It will also improve 
public safety in the area known for vagrancy and drug use. Councilor Satter confirms that the 
“420 Trail” will be eliminated. Councilor Pottle asks if city services will also be added down this 
new road. PWD Cline says no new sewer access added at this time due to grading; however 
water will continue down the road. Points out that all residences surrounding the area currently 
have access to the city sewer system. Mayor Rogge said she thought a sidewalk was only going 
in on one side; CM Huff explains that plans show the way the road was to lay, the city had to 
decide on having a retaining wall on the other side or another sidewalk. The city opted for the 
sidewalk as it was cheaper. Property dedication will happen from surrounding property owners 
as well. All utilities, minus sewer, will be extended through there.  

Councilor Satter – announced that Saturday will be the Kiwanis club breakfast, CM Huff will 
attend. 

Councilor Griswold – attended the Transportation Advisory Committee meeting, TAC, last 
month, commends PWD Cline on her work, says next meeting occurs 05/26/2015. Veterans of 
Foreign Wars Loyalty Day was May 1 at the fire department, thanks those in the community who 
attended.  

Councilor Riggs – nothing 

Councilor Thompson – nothing 

Councilor Pottle – nothing 



Page 9 of 9 
 

Mayor Rogge - nothing 

ADJOURNMENT:  

Councilor Pottle made a motion to adjourn; Councilor Thompson seconded. Motion approved (6-
0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Griswold, Aye; Councilor Pottle, 
Aye; Councilor Satter, Aye; Councilor Riggs, Aye. 

 

____________________________  __________________________ 
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder   Mayor Debbie Rogge 

 



Page 1 of 4 
 

Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday, May 27, 2015 

 

ATTENDANCE:  Mayor Rogge, Present; Councilor Pottle, Present; Councilor Thompson, 
Present; Councilor Griswold, Present; Councilor Satter, Present; Councilor Riggs, Present. 
Councilor Clark, Present. 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:  City Manager Dan Huff, Present; City Recorder Sadie Cramer, 
Present. 

COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Minutes – April 22, 2015 – Councilor Pottle motions to approve minutes; Councilor 
Griswold seconded. Vote in favor (7-0). 

B. Minutes – May 8, 2015 (Pending 6/10/15) 
C. Library Minutes – Information only 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

Molalla Area Seniors having a rummage sale Saturday, June 27, 2015 from 9 am to 3 pm. 
Proceeds will go to the MAS. Accepting new, like new, gently used donations. Contact MAS 
board or adult center for details or call 503-829-4214. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Linda Countryman, 812 E. 3rd St, Molalla – wants to let you know the Molalla 912 Patriot Group 
commended Molalla Police Department last Wednesday with a big sheet cake on a day where 
most of the officers were present. Wanted to tell the MOPD that they were appreciated and that 
they are not standing alone.  

NEW BUSINESS 

A. Ratification of Teamster Contract – Huff 

CM Huff says this is a request to authorize the Mayor and himself to sign the ratified teamster 
contract. Councilor Clark motioned to authorize this; Councilor Griswold seconded. Vote in 
favor (7-0). 

CONTINUING BUSINESS 

A. Ordinance Examples for Council Review Regarding Cutting Into New Streets – 
Huff 



Page 2 of 4 
 

CM Huff provided samples of other city ordinances in place regarding moratoriums in place 
preventing people from cutting into new streets right after they’re constructed. Provided samples 
from the cities of Wilsonville, Oregon City, and Portland. Currently the city of Molalla has no 
restrictions in place. Says having the restrictions in place is common with cities today and 
standard in the planning process. Mayor Rogge asked if CM Huff preferred one policy over the 
others, CM Huff says he liked the city of Portland’s ordinance. City of Oregon City is very 
straight forward in explanation. They tier their ordinance based on how old the street, up to 6 
years, is that they’re wanting to tear into. Councilor Clark asks in the case of a private property 
owner wanting to subdivide their lot directly after repairing the street. CM Huff says a fee would 
be imposed in that situation. A fee schedule would need to be established. Says the moratorium 
would be included in the design standards. An ordinance would not be needed; it would be added 
to the existing design standard. Councilor Riggs asks how the repair would be inspected. CM 
Huff says a permit and an inspection is required by either the public works director or trained 
public works employee. Councilor Griswold says he preferred Oregon City’s plan as it is clearer 
and more applicable to what Molalla would impose. CM Huff says Oregon City bases their 
tiered/fee schedule based on the level of damage made to the street. It would set a higher 
standard for the repair to the street, preventing future breakdown.  

ORDINANCES 

A. 2015-04: An Ordinance Repealing Ordinance 2011-07 Chapter 2.05 Membership by 
Former City Employees 

Mayor Rogge points out the ordinance title needs to include “..and City Council Members.” 
Councilor Thompson motions to have a first reading of Ordinance 2015-04 by title only; 
Councilor Clark seconded. Vote in favor (7-0). Councilor Thompson motions to have a second 
reading by title only on Ordinance 2015-04; Councilor Clark seconded. Vote in favor (7-0). 
Councilor Thompson motions to adopt Ordinance 2015-04; Councilor Pottle seconded. 
Councilor Riggs clarified that this is with the changes. Mayor Rogge confirms this. Vote in favor 
(7-0). 

REPORTS & ANNOUNCEMENTS 

City Manager/ Staff Report  

CM Huff – we are trying to wrap up street improvements, trees on Grange should be going in 
this week or next week, plan to have done by end of June. Talked with Library director regarding 
beginning to look at a new library. CM Huff wasn’t planning on talking about the issue until next 
fiscal year, however they are pushing to discuss sooner. Asks Council to consider options or 
remodeling existing building that we do not own, it is leased through the school district, or seek a 
different piece of property and build a whole new library. Suggests putting the item on the 
agenda in the next fiscal year after the budget is approved. Mayor Rogge has CR Cramer add to 
agenda for August 12 meeting. 



Page 3 of 4 
 

CR Cramer – Watermark on building coming along, almost finished.  

Councilor Clark – thanks fellow councilors for the re-appointment and looks forward to 
working as a team 

Councilor Satter – nothing 

Councilor Griswold – TAC meeting went well, has yet to get the minutes, topics covered were 
submitting grant application on 06/06/2015, discussion on finishing their by-laws, trying to get 
more involvement from Clackamas County. Will not be at the next council meeting. Attended 
Veteran’s Day ceremony at Adams Cemetery, had a nice flyover. 

Councilor Riggs – attended MAS board meeting, on track with rummage sale, looking for Meals 
on Wheels drivers. Mayor Rogge asks status of roof funding, Councilor Riggs responds that they 
are still raising funds, waiting on some grants that have been applied for. 

Councilor Thompson – nothing 

Councilor Pottle – asks CM Huff status of bike racks. CM Huff says rack in front of City Hall is 
supposed to be installed before the end of June; the racks that are being designed and built for the 
front of Long Park will be coming later in the summer. CR Cramer says they will be part of the 
bike plaza being installed.  

Mayor Rogge – says the fire department has taken on certification training for the first round of 
citizens in Molalla, Citizen Emergency Response training. She has joined this class and is one of 
15. It is two full Saturdays or 14 hrs a time to train as an Emergency Response Citizen. There are 
currently 3 people in town, the others in surrounding areas. Challenges others to train in 
following classes. These people who are trained will aid the professionals in taking on minor 
duties in cases of natural disaster or otherwise where professional firefighters and/or paramedics 
are tending to major incidents. They will be a part of a phone tree that will activate as needed. 
Their final test is next Saturday and expects that most in the class will pass. Mixed men and 
women, even a couple children. Encourages other Councilors to get involved as city officials to 
aid in the community. Certification training is done by Byron Wakefield and another from 
Clackamas County. Mt Angel has a trained crew, as well as Wilsonville. Aim to have 200 trained 
in a citizen base of 30,000. Councilor Thompson says that he has the FIMA certs as part of an 
emergency management team for the City of Salem. Councilor Riggs asks if it is part of the 
emergency preparedness that happens in October, Mayor Rogge says that she believes this is 
separate. Says the emergency preparedness is more for informational purposes.  

ADJOURNMENT:  

Councilor Clark made a motion to adjourn; Councilor Thompson seconded. Motion approved (7-
0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Griswold, Aye; Councilor Pottle, 
Aye; Councilor Satter, Aye; Councilor Riggs, Aye, Councilor Clark, Aye. 



Page 4 of 4 
 

 

____________________________  __________________________ 
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder   Mayor Debbie Rogge 

 



City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 Agenda Category: Public Hearing/New Business 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Heather Penni, Finance Director 
APPROVED BY: Dan Huff, City Manager  
 

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application         Subject:  FY 2015/2016 BUDGET 

Staff Recommendation:  Public Hearing, Administrative Recommendations, 
Deliberations, and Adoption of FY 2015/2016 with changes by Resolution. 

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:  June 10, 2015 

Fiscal Impact:  Appropriations defined within specific categories.   

Background:   On Tuesday May 5, 2015 the City of Molalla Budget committee approved 
the proposed budget and admonished staff to review a potential adjustment to beginning fund 
balances for FY 2015/2016 at the month end close of May 2015 and present to City Council 
with the approved budget potential changes. 
 
Administration recommends adoption of the FY 2015/2016 budget with the following 
adjustments presented now for discussion, reference the attached spreadsheet. 
 
These adjustments are reflected in the Resolution 2015-08   
 
 
 
 
 



General Fund  Approved Budget  Adjusted to   Difference 
Resources: 
Beginning Fund Balance $794,019.90   $885,000.00   $  90,980.10 
State Revenue Share  $  25,000.00   $  40,000.00   $  15,000.00 
          Subtotal $105,980.10 
Requirements: 
OGM – City Attorney  $  30,000.00   $  40,000.00   $  10,000.00 
OGM – Computer Services $  30,000.00   $  40,000.00   $  10,000.00 
OGM - Transfer to Pool $  30,000.00   $  20,000.00   ($10,000.00) 
Police – Insurance  $200,000.00   $225,000.00   $  25,000.00 
Police – Chief   $  85,000.00   $  87,500.00   $    2,500.00 
Police – Sergeants  $175,000.00   $250,000.00   $  75,000.00 
Police – Officers  $550,000.00   $650,000.00   $100,000.00 
Police – Records Clerk $  47,500.00   $  40,000.00   ($  7,500.00) 
Police – Overtime  $140,000.00   $110,000.00   ($30,000.00) 
Police – Vehicle Fuel  $  40,000.00   $  30,000.00   ($10,000.00) 
Police – Vehicle Repair $  40,000.00   $  30,000.00   ($10,000.00) 
Court – OR Dept of Rev. $    1,500.00   $  15,000.00   $  13,500.00 
Contingency   $200,000.00   $150,000.00   ($50,000.00) 
Unappropriated Ending $481,029.90   $468,510.00   ($12,519.90) 
          Subtotal $105,980.10 
     Adjustment net Resources over Requirements $           0.00 
 
Street  Fund   Approved Budget  Adjusted to   Difference 
Resources: 
Beginning Fund Balance $277,044.45   $197,500.00   ($79,544.45) 
          Subtotal ($79,544.45) 
Requirements: 
PERS    $  20,000.00   $  28,000.00   $    8,000.00 
FICA    $  13,000.00   $  15,000.00   $    2,000.00 
Crew – Streets   $  50,000.00   $  55,000.00   $    5,000.00 
Crew – Parks   $  50,000.00   $  60,000.00   $  10,000.00 
Crew – Seasonal  $  15,000.00   $  25,000.00   $  10,000.00 
Unappropriated Ending $125,544.45   $  11,000.00                       ($114,544.45) 
                    Subtotal         ($  79,544.45) 
     Adjustment net Resources over Requirements $           0.00 
 

Sewer Fund  Approved Budget  Adjusted to   Difference 
Resources: 
Beginning Fund Balance $243,904.51   $416,675.00   $172,770.49 
          Subtotal $172,770.49 
Requirements: 
Contingency   $           0.00   $100,000.00   $100,000.00 
Unappropriated Ending $       795.95   $  73,566.44                        $  72,770.49 
                    Subtotal          $172,770.49 
     Adjustment net Resources over Requirements $           0.00 
 



Water Fund  Approved Budget  Adjusted to   Difference 
Resources: 
Beginning Fund Balance $933,673.80   $615,875.00            ($317,798.80) 
          Subtotal         ($317,798.80) 
Requirements: 
Contingency   $150,000.00   $100,000.00            ($  50,000.00) 
Unappropriated Ending $674,273.80   $406,475.00                       ($267,798.80) 
                    Subtotal         ($317,798.80) 
     Adjustment net Resources over Requirements $           0.00 
 
Aquatic Center Fund Approved Budget  Adjusted to   Difference 
Resources: 
Beginning Fund Balance $    2,426.24   $  12,600.00             $   10,173.76 
GF Transfer   $  30,000.00   $  20,000.00             ($ 10,000.00) 
          Subtotal          $       173.76 
Requirements: 
Unemployment Liability $  13,926.24   $  14,100.00              $       173.76 
                    Subtotal           $       173.76 
     Adjustment net Resources over Requirements $           0.00 
 
 

City Wide Summary  Approved Budget  Adjustment   Difference 
Resources:    
Beginning Fund Balance $  7,237,148.51  $  7,113,729.61          ($ 123,418.90) 
15/16 Resources  $10,783,680.50  $10,798,680.50           $    15,000.00 
Transfers In   $     783,271.56  $     773,271.56          ($   10,000.00) 
           Total ($ 118,418.90) 
Requirements: 
Personnel Services  $  4,199,506.24  $  4,399,680.00  $ 200,173.76 
Materials & Services  $  3,352,483.07  $  3,365,983.07  $   13,500.00 
Capital Outlay   $  3,600,500.00  $  3,600,500.00  $            0.00 
Transfers Out   $     783,271.56  $     773,271.56  ($10,000.00) 
Debt Service   $     911,841.00  $     911,841.00  $            0.00 
Contingency   $     565,000.00  $     565,000.00  $            0.00 
Reserve   $  4,043,314.23  $  4,043,314.23  $            0.00 
Unappropriated Ending $  1,348,184.47  $  1,026,091.81           ($322,092.66) 
                      Total  ($118,418.90)        
     Adjustment net Resources over Requirements $           0.00 
 



City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 Agenda Category: New Business 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Heather Penni, Finance Director 
APPROVED BY: Dan Huff, City Manager  

Molalla Arts Commission – Citizen Appointment Application         Subject: APPROVE SELECTION OF NEW AUDITING FIRM 

Staff Recommendation:  Discussion and approval  

 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:  June 10, 2015 

Fiscal Impact:  FY 2015/2016 City $20,000.00, URA $4500.00.  FY 2016/2017 City $20,705.00, 
URA $4545.00.  FY 2017/2018 City $21,320.00, URA $4680.00.   

Background:   At the beginning of May 2015 the Finance staff was notified that Oster 
Professional Group was terminating audit services with the City and URA due to internal 
staffing adjustments and distance from their firm (Burns, OR). 
 
Therefore, the City submitted to the Daily Journal of Commerce, the League of Oregon Cities, 
the City website, and emailed directly to known municipal auditing firms a Request for 
Proposal (RFP) for Professional Auditing Services. 
 
The RFP closed on Monday June 1, 2015 at 2:00pm and bids were opened at 4:00pm.  The 
City of Molalla received three (3) bids from the following firms: Pauly Rogers and Co. PC, 
Steve Tuchscherer CPA, PC, and Merina & Co, LLP.  All bids were reviewed by a 6 person 
panel consisting of the Mayor, 2 Councilors, City Manager, City Recorder, and a City Staff 
and all scored using the same four criteria of: the firms understanding of the engagement, 
local municipal audit experience, qualifications of those assigned to City, and cost of service. 
Each criteria had points attached to them resulting in the review panel selection of Merina & 
Co., LLP. 
 
The City Manager has made initial contact with Merina & Co, LLC.  Finance requests City 
Council to discussion and approve the entering into a contract with this firm to be the City of 
Molalla’s audit team for FY 2015/2016 – FY 2017/2018 and authorize the City Manager to 
sign a contract so stating. 
 







































































Resolution No. 2015-08 
CITY OF MOLALLA 

 
A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CITY OF MOLALLA BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 

2015/2016; MAKING APPROPRIATIONS; AND CATEGORIZING AND LEVYING AD 
VALOREM TAXES 

 
The City Council of the City of Molalla, Oregon, on the 10th day of June, 2015 sat in regular 
session for the transaction of City business. 
 
WHEREAS, the Molalla Budget Committee has reviewed and acted on the proposed City 
 budget; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Molalla Budget Committee approved and recommended a balanced budget 
 to the City Council on May 5, 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS, in accordance with State law, the Molalla City Council has held a public hearing 
 on the budget as approved and recommended but the Molalla Budget Committee. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY OF MOLALLA RESOLVES and hereby adopts the FY 
2015/2016 budget approved by the Budget Committee on May 5, 2015 with all City Council 
adjustments as discussed in the regular meeting on June 10, 2015, in the amount of 
$18,685,681.67, of which $1,026,091.81 is in Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance and 
$4,043,314.23 is in reserves.  Copies of the said budget are on file at the Molalla City Hall, 
117 N. Molalla Avenue, Molalla, Oregon, 97038. 
 
 THE CITY OF MOLALLA FURTHER RESOLVES as follows: 
 

1. THAT the Molalla City Council hereby imposes taxes provided for in the adopted 
budget at the rate of $5.3058 per $1,000 of assessed value for general operations; and in 
the amount of $66,463.00 for bonds; and that these taxes are hereby imposed and 
categorized for tax year 2015/2016 upon the assessed value of all taxable property within 
the City of Molalla. 
 
      General Government  Excluded from 
Limitation 
Permanent Rate    $5.3058 / $1,000.00 
General Obligation Bonded Debt Service     $66,463.00 
   

 
2. THAT the amounts for the purpose of operating the City of Molalla for the fiscal year 
2015/2016 budget year be appropriated as follows, beginning July 1, 2015. 

 

 TOTAL APPROPRIATED FUNDS     $13,616,275.63 
 RESERVES         $  4,043,314.23 
 UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUNDS     $  1,026,091.81 
 TOTAL FY 2015/2016 BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF MOLALLA $18,685,681.67 



GENERAL FUND 

 Personnel Service 
  Office of Governance & Management    $     517,500.00 
  Police Service       $  1,789,750.00 
  Municipal Court       $     141,650.00 
 Materials & Services 
  Office of Governance & Management    $     323,800.00 
  Police Service       $     488,250.00 
  Municipal Court       $       93,200.00 
 Capital Outlay 
  Office of Governance & Management    $     250,000.00 
  Police Service       $       55,000.00 
 Transfers         $       20,000.00 
 Contingency         $     150,000.00 
 TOTAL APPROPRIATED TO GENERAL FUND   $  3,829,150.00 
 Reserve         $     400,000.00 
 Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance     $     468,510.00 
 
LIBRARY FUND 

 Personnel Service        $     550,500.00  
 Materials & Services       $     246,650.00 
 Capital Outlay        $     426,000.00 
 Contingency         $     100,000.00 
 TOTAL APPROPRIATED TO LIBRARY     $  1,323,150.00 
 Reserve         $  1,400,000.00 
 Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance     $       66,418.41 
 
AQUATIC CENTER 

 Personnel Service        $       14,100.00 
 Materials & Services       $       18,500.00 
 TOTAL APPROPRIATED TO AQUATIC CENTER   $       32,600.00 
 
STREET FUND 

 Personnel Service        $     327,400.00 
 Materials & Services       $     479,600.00 
 Capital Outlay        $     557,000.00 
 Contingency         $     100,000.00 
 TOTAL APPROPRIATED TO STREETS     $  1,464,000.00 
 Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance     $       11,000.00 
 
WATER/SEWER DEPOSITS 

 Materials & Services       $       14,129.60 
 TOTAL APPROPRIATED TO WATER/SEWER DEPOSITS  $       14,129.60 
 



PD RESTRICTED REVENUE 

 Materials & Services       $        57,453.47 
 TOTAL APPROPRIATED TO PD RESTRICTED REVENUE  $        57,453.47 
  
GRANT FUND 

 Materials & Services       $        20,000.00 
 TOTAL APPROPRIATED TO GRANT FUND    $        20,000.00 
 
WATER FUND 

 Personnel Service        $       521,650.00 
 Materials & Services       $       585,750.00 
 Capital Outlay        $       232,000.00 
 Transfers         $       250,000.00 
 Contingency         $       100,000.00 
 TOTAL APPROPRIATED TO WATER     $    1,689,400.00 
 Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance     $       406,475.00 
   
SEWER FUND 

 Personnel Service        $       482,330.00 
 Materials & Services       $       888,850.00 
 Capital Outlay        $       160,500.00 
 Transfers         $       315,928.56 
 Contingency         $       100,000.00 
 TOTAL APPROPRIATED TO SEWER     $    1,947,608.56 
 Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance     $         73,566.44 
 
STORM FUND 

 Personnel Service        $         54,800.00 
 Materials & Services       $         44,800.00 
 Capital Outlay        $         20,000.00 
 Contingency         $         15,000.00 
 TOTAL APPROPRIATED TO STORM     $       134,600.00 
 Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance     $             121.96 
 
GENERAL OBLIGATION WATER BOND 

 Debt Service         $         66,463.00 
 TOTAL APPROPRIATED TO GO WATER BOND   $         66,463.00 
 Reserve         $         64,963.00 
 
WATER DEBT RETIREMENT 

 Debt Service         $       339,250.00
 TOTAL APPROPRIATED TO WATER DEBT RETIREMENT  $       339,250.00 
 Reserve         $       390,919.92 



SEWER DEBT RETIREMENT 

 Debt Service         $      318,150.00 
 TOTAL APPROPRIATED TO SEWER DEBT RETIREMENT  $      318,150.00 
 Reserve         $      316,550.00 
 
CWSRF 

 Debt Service         $      187,978.00 
 TOTAL APPROPRIATED TO CWSRF     $      187,978.00 
 Reserve         $      187,343.00 
 
SEWER SDC 

 Materials & Services       $        10,000.00 
 Transfers         $      187,343.00 
 TOTAL APPROPRIATED TO SEWER SDC    $      197,343.00 
 Reserve         $      153,441.00 
 

WATER SDC 

 Materials & Services       $        25,000.00 
 Capital Outlay        $   1,000,000.00 
 TOTAL APPROPRIATED TO WATER SDC    $   1,025,000.00 
 Reserve         $      562,396.83 
 
STORM SDC 

 Materials & Services       $       10,000.00 
 Capital Outlay        $     150,000.00 
 TOTAL APPROPRIATED TO STORM SDC    $     160,000.00 
 Reserve         $       54,794.37 
 
  
TRANSPORTATION SDC 

 Materials & Services       $       10,000.00 
 Capital Outlay        $     250,000.00 
 TOTAL APPROPRIATED TO TRANSPORTATION SDC  $     260,000.00 
 Reserve         $     247,389.35 
 
PARK SDC 

 Materials & Services       $       50,000.00 
 Capital Outlay        $     500,000.00 
 TOTAL APPROPRIATED TO PARK SDC    $     550,000.00 
 Reserve         $     265,516.76 

 



3. THAT the Budget Officer is authorized to prepare and submit any certifications of the 
taxes levied that may be deemed necessary by the Oregon Department of Revenue and 
Clackamas County Assessor. 

 
Adopted by the Molalla City Council this 10th day of June, 2015. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       City of Molalla, Oregon 
By: _______________________   By: _______________________ 
Sadie Cramer, CMC     Debbie Rogge, Mayor 
City Recorder  
 

 

 

 

 




	Agenda 061015
	Minutes 05-13-2015
	Minutes 05-27-2015
	AB Budget Public Hearing
	AB RFP Auditor
	New Auditor RFP
	Resolution 2015-06
	Resolution 2015-07
	Resoultion for Adoption - NEW
	Parade Road Closures 2015

